From:

To: Committee of Adjustment (SM

Subject: Petition in preparation for hearing of A2204-052 50 Frederick st.

Date: Thursday, July 11, 2024 3:41:56 PM

Attachments:

U You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important

Committee of Adjustment Hearing July 16,2024

Please accept for consideration , this petition on behalf of the interested parties and residents of 250
Frederick st. Kitchener

Thank you
Submitted by

Christopher Wilson

My non- petitioned submission will be forthcoming in another email.

"see attached PDF"






N O ME L ! TELEPHOVE AL DATE

Z@m( ’szm‘ rTu/((, g 2924

Tessa Dalle Jolygt/z
DOC%‘L ZL\M.Q Jt:
Lot #8e ¥z | /"“@ Y/ 2/

Buwe Tattpz /0%5 st
W rirrce Sl ) Loty g /ay
D@q% T 2
NI o
W Tl
1 % } ¥ N AN
_ At (L neeq - B July Rz

q%%&;;&w o Tl 5y,
=

Linda Vos Tuly 8 fzoz4

EL&_J’/;LLM_&A_;(\LLM&; Ty g//gozlf

Za/q



Joint resident petitioned response to the application presented to Kitchener Committee of Adjustment. (Cont’d)

Name; Unit# Telephone: Email:

Date;
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Joint resident petitioned response to the application presented to Kitchener Committee of Adjustment, (Cont’d)

Name; Unit# Telephone: Email: Date;
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Joint resident petitioned response to the application presented to Kitchener Committee of Adjustment. (Cont’d)

Name; Unit# felephone: Email: Date;
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Joint resident petitioned response to the application presented to Kitchener Committee of Adjustment. {Cont’d)

Name; Unit# Telephone: Email: Date;
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